
438)
Empire State Plaza
Albany, New York 12237

- Fourth Floor (Room  

to:

Office of Professional Medical Conduct
New York State Department of Health
Corning lower

person  
hy

either certified mail or in  

t suspended or surrendered, together
with the registration certificate. Delivery shall be  

Order,  YOU  will be
required to deliver to the Board of Professional Medical.
Conduct your license to practice medicine if said license has
been revoked, annulled  

(h) of
the New York State Public Health Law.

Five days after receipt of this  

8230,  subdivision 10, paragraph  
(7) days after mailing by certified mail as

per the provisions of  

matter.
This Determination and Order shall be deemed effective upon
receipt or seven 

Roard  in the above referenced  

Rowman and Mr. Guenzburger:

Enclosed please find the Determination and Order
(No. 93-57) of the Professional Medical Conduct
Administrative Review  

Mr.Buzea,  

H.D.

Dear Dr.

BuZear flaria  Doina  ths flatter of  RES In 

lrlOO1
- Sixth Floor

New York, New York  

Guenzburger, Esq.
NYS Department of Health
5 Penn Plaza

Er;q.
42 Wayside Drive 1804 Post Road East
White Plains, NY 10607 Westport, Ct 06880

Daniel 

._R.EEc!F’T REQUESTED

Doina Maria Buzea, M.D. Andrew B. Bowman,  

jKT_U@)! - 

31, 1993

CERTIFIED HAIL

Wtlson

December 

Commisvoner

Paula 

M.P.P.,M.P.H.Chasm.  M.D., R. Mark  

B~H STATE OF NE W YORK
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
Corning Tower The Governor Nelson A. Rockefeller Empire State Plaza Albany, New York 12237



Tyro”ne T. Butler, Director
Bureau of Adjudication

TTB:crc
Enclosure

yourzip

5230-c(5)].

Very truly  

[PHL 

unknowtl, YOU

shall submit an affidavit to that effect. If subsequently
YOU locate the requested items, they must than be delivered
to the Office of Professional Medical Conduct in the manner
noted above.

This exhausts all administrative remedies in this
matter 

lost, misplaced or its whereabouts is otherwise  
isIf your license or registration certificate  



9, 1993.Bl~zea’s  behalf on June  

I, 1993. Andrew Bowman, Esq. submitted  a

response on Dr.

Fqq. submitted a

brief for OPMC on June  

Guenzburger, 

Horan served as Administrative

Officer to the Review Board, Daniel 

14, 1993. James F.

to practice medicine in New York State. OPMC

requested the review through a Notice which the Review Board

received on Hay  

Buzea’s  license  

Dr. Doina27, 1993 Determination to revoke  

6, 1993 to

review the Professional Medical Conduct Hearing Committee’s

(Committee) Apt-i.1  

Jl11.v 

tI,D, and

WILLIAM A. STEWART, M.D. held deliberations on  

SINNOTTr  H.D. EDWARD C.  

BRIRER, HARYCLAIRE

B. SHERWIN, WINSTON S. PRICE,  

fi. 

N0,93-57

The Administrative Review Board for Professional Medical

Conduct (Review Board), consisting of  ROBERT 

A_RB sBUZEA, H.O.OOINA 

Jl_ETERPlINATION
AND ORDER

I

A~L’MJINISTRATIVE
REVIEW BOARD

OF

I

_-_-____--___-_I__ X

IN THE HATTER

_.._ --._- _.__. _-______-_----_-  
HEDICAL CONDUCT

FOR
PROFESSIONAL 

REVIEW B OARD ADWINISTRATIVE 
DEPARTtlENT OF HEALTHSTATE OF NEW YORK



follnd that OPMC had

met its burden of proof in establishing that the Respondent was

2

adjudjcation.

The Hearing Committee in this matter  

convictiorr or prior administrative  

based upon the

criminal 

Hearinq Committee will impose  

sevprity of the

penalty which the  

hearing  determines the nature and  

Flew York State.

The expedited  

agairlst a physician

are based upon a prior criminal conviction in New York State or

another jurisdiction or upon a prior administrative adjudication

which would amount to misconduct if committed in  

h530(91, which provide an expedited hearing in

cases in which professional misconduct charges  

lo)(p) and

Education Law

23Or Bllzea pursuant to PHLagajnst Dr.  

Cond!ict  brought this

proceeding 

.---

The Office of Professional Medical  

DETERtlINATIONH.EARIN6  COMMITTEE  

tY concurrence

of the Review Board,

i Oetermil>atiol,s  shall be based upon a major  

tllat the Review

Board’s 

§230-c(4)(c)  provides  Iiealth Law  

llearing Committee for further

consideration.

Public 

casp to the  

thP Review Board

to remand a  

§230-c(4)(b)  permits  

- whether or not the penalty is appropriate and
within the scope of penalties permitted by PHL
8230-a.

Public Health Law  

cnnclusions of
law; and

§230-c(4)(b)  provide that the Review Board shall review:

whether or not a hearing committee rfetermination
and penalty are consistent with the hearing
committee’s findings of fact and  

9230-c(1)

and 

§23O(lO~ri),  (PHL) 

SCOPE OF REVIEW

New York Public Health Law  



i and provided that if the Respondent violated

3

individrlals  Providing acupuncture or any other medical

service for which she does not have specialized training. The

Hearing Committee determined that the Respondent’s conduct in

Connecticut would constitute misconduct if committed in New York.

The Hearing Committee concluded that the Respondent’s

conduct constituted a serious breach of the public trust, that

required a serious penalty, but which did not warrant revocation

of her license to practice medicine. The Committee noted that they

had serious concerns regarding the Respondent’s trustworthiness in

private practice. The Committee voted to place the Respondent on

five years probation. Among the probationary terms, the Hearing

Committee forbid the Respondent from participating in the Medicare

or Medicaid programs? if she returns to private practice; required

that the Medical Director of the Institution where the Respondent

works must submit an annual report to OPMC concerning the

Respondent’s work  

Resporldent  had entered into a consent order with

the Connecticut Medical Examining Board, through which she agreed

that if she applies for licensure in Connecticut, she shall be on

probation for two years, with a monitor, and she shall not

supervise

7b(a)(l)(ii). The United States District Court for the District of

Connecticut sentenced the Respondent to one year on probation and

to pay a two thousand ($2000.00) dollar fine. The Committee also

found that the  

l?,?Oa-

convicted, following a guilty plea, for causing a false statement

to be made in a claim for a Medicare payment, a misdemeanor, in

violation of Title 42 United States Code Section  



inqtead,  the

Review Board should impose a requirement that the Respondent must

work in a supervised setting. Next, OPMC asks that the Review

Board modify the provision which requires the Medical Director at

the Respondent’s place of employment to submit an annual report to

OPMC concerning the Respondent’s work. OPMC asks that instead, the

Review Board order the Respondent to designate an individual at

her place of employment to prepare an annual report. Such

individual would be subject to approval by OPMC. Finally, OPMC

asks that the Review Board to remove the condition from the

penalty that provides that if the Respondent violates probation,

her license will immediately be revoked. OPMC asks that the Review

Board substitute a provision which states that if the Respondent

violates probation, the Hearing Committee recommends that the

Respondent’s license be revoked.

4

medicare program. OPMC proposes that  

230(19)  concerning the

sanctions to be imposed for violations of probation. First, OPMC

asks that the Review Board overturn the Hearing Committee’s

probation term forbidding the Respondent from participating in the

Medicaid or  

penalties

permitted by Public Health Law Section 230-a or violate the

provisions of Public Health Law Section  

R_EQUESTS FOR REVIEW

The Office of Professional Medical Conduct has asked the

Review Board to modify three terms of the Hearing Committee’s

penalty because the terms are beyond the scope of  

automat-ically

revoked.

the terms of probation, her license would be  



medicaid  programs if she returned to private practice. The

Committee noted in their Determination that they had serious

concerns about the Respondent’s trustworthiness in private

practice. The Review Board finds that the Hearing Committee does

not have the authority under Public Health Law

Section 230-a to prohibit a physician from participating in the

Medicare or Medicaid programs. The Committee can, however, limit a

Respondent’s practice to a supervised setting during probation. We

believe that such a penalty would address the Hearing Committee’s

5

medicaid or

(c)

barred the Respondent from participating in the  

(cl, which appears on page

5 of the Hearing Committee Determination. The Committee’s term  

OII five years

probation, but we vote to modify three provisions in the terms of

the probation because the terms are not appropriate.

1. We overturn probation term  

DETERWINATION

The Review Board has reviewed the entire record from the

hearing and the hriefs which the parties have submitted. The

Review Board sustains the Hearing Committee’s Determination that

Dr. Buzea was guilty of professional misconduct based upon her

misdemeanor conviction in the United States District Court in the

District of Connecticut.

The Review Board votes to sustain the Hearing

Committee’s Determination to place the Respondent  

The Respondent’s counsel has submitted a response brief

in which he agrees to all three modifications which OPMC has

requested.

REVIEW BOARD  



230(19)  provides that a

Respondent charged with violating probation is entitled to a

hearing. The Hearing Committee in this case can recommend that if

the Respondent is ever found guilty for violating the  terms of

6

(fl, which appears on page 5 of the Hearing Committee’s

Determination. That term provides that the Respondent’s license

shall be immediately revoked if the Respondent violates the terms

of probation. The Review Board finds this term inappropriate

because Public Health Law Section  

THe Review Boards votes to overturn probation term

Respondertt’s  place of

employment. The Committee can require that the Respondent

designate a physician as a monitor or designate a physician to

report on her practice to OPMC. The Review Board amends the

Hearing Committee’s penalty to provide that the Respondent shall

designate a physician at her place of employment, subject to the

approval of OPMC, to submit an annual report to OPMC concerning

the quality of the Respondent’s work and her areas of practice.

3.

(e), which

appears at page 5 of the Hearing Committee’s Determination. That

term requires the Medical Director of the Respondent’s institution

to submit an annual report to OPMC. The Review Board believes that

the term is inappropriate because the Hearing Committee does not

have jurisdiction over the Director of the  

during the

probationary period.

2. We vote to overturn probation  term 

vote,

therefore, to amend the terms of probation to provide that the

Respondent shall work in a supervised setting  

concern about the Respondent’s trustworthiness. We  



8. SHERWIN

WINSTON S. PRICE, M.D.

EDWARD C. SINNOTT, M.D.

WILLIAM A. STEWART, M.D.

7

(f) as described in this Determination, for the

reasons set out in this Determination.

ROBERT M. BRIBER

MARYCLAIRE 

(e)

and 

(~1, 

placino  the

Respondent on five years probation is sustained, but the

Review Board modifies conditions of probation  

Buzea, M.D. guilty of professional

misconduct is sustained.

2. The Hearing Committee’s Penalty  

(f), to provide that the Hearing Committee recommends

that, if the Respondent is found to have violated these terms Of

probation, that her license be revoked.

ORDER

NOW, based upon this Determination, the Review Board

issues the following  ORDER:

1. The Hearing Committee’s April 27, 1993 Determination

finding Doina  

5, paragraph  

this probation, that the Respondent’s license be revoked. The

Review Board amends the Hearing Committee’s Determination at page



S. PRICE

11

, 1993

WINSTON 

b .._.- .; .  \1. 

New YorkBrooklyn,  

Buzea.

DATED:

Order  in the Matter of Dr.  and 

conrlirs  in the

Determination 

Conductt 

tl.D.

WINSTON S. PRICE, M.D., a member of the Administrative

Review Board for Professional Medical  

BUZEA, IN THE HATTER OF DOINA  



H.D,

12

/ , 1993

EDWARD C. SINNOTT,  

b&2& 

I Albany, New York

BUZEA,M.D.

EDWARD C.  SINNOTT, M.D., a member of the Administrative

Review Board for Professional Medical Conduct, concurs in the

Determination and Order in the Matter of Dr. Buzea.

DATED 

NATTER OF DOINA  IN THE 



I’i!

/BRiBER
/

ROBERT H.

/z// , 1993

1’ Determination and Order in the Matter of  Dr. Burea.

DATED: Albany, New York

/ Board  for Professional  Medical Conduct, concurs  in the

H. BRIBER, a member of the Administrative Review

M.D.

ROBERT 

HATTER OF DOINA BUZEA,  IN THE 



i
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8. SHERWINWARYClAIRE 

/
;A&@ilL_/q  i : I: ‘, fl, ’ (! 

. ,

J- , 1993_Lt!L’ 

I Albany, New York

8. SHERWIN, a member of the Administrative

Review Board for Professional Medical Conduct,  concurs in the

Determination and Order in the  Matter of Dr. Buzea.

DATED 

nARYCLAIRE 

BUZEA,M.D.IN THE HATTER OF DOINA  



H.D.

13

STEWART*  WILLIAN A.  

t Albany, New York

, 1993

/I Determination  and Order  in the Matter  of Dr. Buzea.

DATED 

I

H.D., a member of the Administrative

Review Board for Professional Medical Conduct, concurs in the

WILLIAN A. STEWART,  

BU2EArM.D.DOINA IN THE NATTER OF  


